



My Website: www.baodesign.studio

Phone number: +84 776969295

Email: baoleo1995@gmail.com

About

Also available on

baoleo1995@gmail.com

[Linkedin](#)

[Instagram](#)

[Facebook](#)

[Behance](#)

I am a Digital Designer. After graduating from University with a major in Information Technology, my passion for art and creativity led me to pursue a 2-year program in Graphic Design at DPI Center. With 3 years of experience in the creative field, I have been involved in various areas including Branding, Graphic Design, 3D Modeling Concepts, and UI Design. Currently, I reside and work in Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Educations

2022 - 2023

Key Frame Training

UI/UX Product Design Completed

2019 - 2021

DPI Center

Graphic Design For Application

2013 - 2018

Nguyen Tat Thanh University

Information Technology Bachelor's degree

Experiences

2022 - now

CHUS VN

Digital design, art direction, pod, product design

2021 - 2022

Freelancer

UI design, branding visual design, 3D concept

2020 - 2021

Yoose Location Base

Digital design, art direction

2019

Havas Group Vietnam

Design, layout presentations